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23 March 2006 _ Reg No: 47-2-

Re: Waste licence review application by Neiphin Trading Limited, in respect of a
facility at Kerdiffstown, Co. Kildare, Reg No: 47-2.

Dear Mr. Slattery

I refer to the Agehcy’s letter of 3" March 2006 in reply to your company’s
correspondence relating to the proposed decision on the review of above referenced
waste licence. - ’ '

The Agency has noted that your lettér of objection was on behalf of an anonymous
client and does not contain the name and address of the objector. That being the case
the Agency has determined that it is not a valid objection as it does not meet the
requirements of Section 42(4)(b) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2005 that
requires an objection to ‘state the name and address of the objector’. In accordance
with the provisions of Section 42 (5) (a) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2005-
the Agency must therefore determine it to be invalid.

Consequently 1 am returning a cheque for the fee of €300, being the appropriate fee
received and your correspondence will be removed from the application files.

Yours sincerely

Yyonne Clooney
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance




